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Amanda L. Shelton Relative to recognizing the Lupus Awareness Group of Guam, and those individuals who are affected by 
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May 5, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators

36th Guam Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton

Re: Rescind and Replace: Presentation Notice for Resolution No. 341-36
(COR)______________________

Buenas yan Håfa Adai!

Resolution No. 341-36 (COR) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing and
acknowledging those individuals who are affected by lupus, and commending their families for
their unwavering support, love and dedication; and to further commending the Lupus Awareness
Group of Guam (LAGG) for its efforts to promote lupus awareness, and for its support to
families, especially during the observance of “Lupus Awareness Month” during the month of
May 2022.

The presentation will take place on Saturday, May 7, 2022, at 1:00 p.m., at the Hilton Resort
Guam.

We look forward to your attendance and participation.
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Resolution No. 341-36 (COR) – Amanda L. Shelton- “Relative to recognizing the 
Lupus Awareness Group of Guam, and those individuals who are affected by lupus 
and their families, for their unwavering support, love and dedication; and 
commending them for their efforts to promote lupus awareness, and for their support 
to families, during the observance of “Lupus Awareness Month” throughout the 
month of May 2022.” 
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